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monopolies and lets criminals in the banking
industry and Wall St get away with
liquidating the United States and selling us
off to foreign ownership and does not do a
thing about it because we still have the
federal attorneys left over from the Bush
Administration who allowed these foreign
monopolies rob this country blind. It is time
for these federal attorneys to be fired and for
the Justice Department to address all these
issues.

It would be nice if you send me some kind
of response as to when you will fire these
corrupt left over federal attorneys form the
Bush Cheney Administration. Just remember
if Jeb Bush, N Sanders Saul and Katherine
Harris never rigged the election, Bush and
Cheney never would have been in the white
house and 9-11 and the Pentagon hit by a
missile never would have happened. You
know it and I know it. Now how about firing
these corrupt bastards who have no clue as
to what defines a monopoly

Sincerely,
Ira
Ira Warren Patasnik

From: Bill Dunn

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 7:12 PM

To: Bhat, Shobitha

Subject: Re: Media Conglomerates, Giant
Banks, rapid business consolidation.

I read most of the rules applicable to the
ComCast DOS and DONTS—It reminds me
that one should let the fox into the hen house
and tell him not to touch the chickens. The
restrictions will be challenged and
challenged, much will change and the only
people that will really know what is going on
is the lawyers, the company and you. By the
time the consumer realizes what has
happened it will be too late for them. SO MY
QUESTION—WHY LET THE FOX IN THE
HEN HOUSE IN THE FIRST PLACE?
HOPEFULLY THE SAME THING WILL NOT
BE REPEATED WITH THE AT&T AND T-
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LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Sunshine Act Meeting of the Finance
Committee of the Board of Directors;
Notice

DATE AND TIME: The Finance Committee
of the Legal Services Corporation will
meet telephonically on June 16, 2011.
The meeting will begin at 11 a.m.,
Eastern Standard Time, and will
continue until the conclusion of the
Committee’s agenda.

LOCATION: F. William McCalpin
Conference Center, Legal Services
Corporation Headquarters Building,
3333 K Street, NW., Washington, DC
20007.

PUBLIC OBSERVATION: Members of the
public who are unable to attend but
wish to listen to the public proceedings
may do so by following the telephone

call-in directions provided below but
are asked to keep their telephones
muted to eliminate background noises.
From time to time, the presiding Chair
may solicit comments from members of
the public present for the meeting.
CALL-IN DIRECTIONS:

o (Call toll-free number: 1-866—451—
4981;

e When prompted, enter the
following numeric pass code:
5907707348;

¢ When connected to the call, please
“MUTE” your telephone immediately.

* * * * *

STATUS OF MEETING: Open.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

OPEN SESSION:

1. Approval of agenda

2. Approval of the minutes of the
Committee’s meeting of April 15,
2011

3. Public Comment regarding LSC’s
fiscal year 2013 ““budget mark.”

e Presentation by Robert Stein on
behalf of the American Bar
Association’s Standing Committee
on Legal Aid and Indigent Defense
(SCLAID)

e Presentation by Don Saunders on
behalf of National Legal Aid and
Defender Association

e Comments by other interested
parties

4. Consider and act on other business
5. Consider and act on adjournment of
meeting
CONTACT PERSON FOR INFORMATION:
Katherine Ward, Executive Assistant to
the Vice President & General Counsel, at
(202) 295-1500. Questions may be sent
by electronic mail to
FR _NOTICE QUESTIONS@Isc.gov.
ACCESSIBILITY: LSC complies with the
American’s with Disabilities Act and
Section 504 of the 1973 Rehabilitation
Act. Upon request, meeting notices and
materials will be made available in
alternative formats to accommodate
individuals with disabilities.
Individuals who need other
accommodations due to disability in
order to attend the meeting in person or
telephonically should contact Katherine
Ward, at (202) 295-1500 or
FR NOTICE QUESTIONS®@Isc.gov, at
least 2 business days in advance of the
meeting. If a request is made without
advance notice, LSC will make every
effort to accommodate the request but
cannot guarantee that all requests can be

fulfilled.
Dated: June 9, 2011.
Victor M. Fortuno,

Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2011-14746 Filed 6-10-11; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7050-01-P

MARINE MAMMAL COMMISSION

Classified National Security
Information

[Directive 11-01]
AGENCY: Marine Mammal Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice sets out the
establishment of the Marine Mammal
Commission’s (MMC) policy on
classified information, as directed by
Information Security Oversight Office
regulations.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Catherine Jones, Administrative Officer,
Marine Mammals Commission, (301)
504-0087.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
following is the text of MMC'’s Directive
11-01 of October 25, 2010:

Directive 11-01 October 25, 2010

1. PURPOSE. This directive
implements the requirements of
Executive Order 13526, ‘‘Classified
National Security Information,” and 32
CFR part 2001, “Classified National
Security Information,” by establishing
Marine Mammal Commission policy on
classified information.

2. REFERENCES.

a. Executive Order 13526, “Classified
National Security Information,”
December 29, 2009

b. 32 CFR part 2001, ‘““Classified
National Security Information,” June 25,
2010

3. SCOPE. This directive applies to all
Marine Mammal Commission
employees.

4. BACKGROUND. The Marine
Mammal Commission is a micro agency
of 14 full time permanent employees.
Three employees have current Secret
clearances and one staff has a Top
Secret clearance. These employees
require clearances because they attend
meetings where classified information
may be discussed. None of the
Commission staff have approved
Information Security Oversight Office
(ISOO) original classification authority.
The Commission does not originate,
receive, or store classified documents.

5. POLICY. It is Commission policy to
ensure the safeguarding of national
security information in accordance with
established rules and regulations. The
Commission will:

a. Designate a senior official to direct
and administer the Commission’s
security program

(1) The senior official will oversee the
Commission’s program established
under this directive and institute
procedures consistent with directives
issued pursuant to this order to prevent
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